

THE CITY RECO

Official Journal of The City of New York

THE CITY RECORD U.S.P.S. 0114-660
Printed on paper containing 30% post-consumations.

Price: \$4.00

VOLUME CXLVII NUMBER 110

MONDAY, JUNE 8, 2020

THE	CITY	REC	ORD

BILL DE BLASIO

Mayor

LISETTE CAMILO

Commissioner, Department of Citywide Administrative Services

JANAE C. FERREIRA

Editor, The City Record

Published Monday through Friday except legal holidays by the New York City Department of Citywide Administrative Services under Authority of Section 1066 of the New York City Charter.

Subscription \$500 a year, \$4.00 daily (\$5.00 by mail). Periodicals Postage Paid at New York, NY POSTMASTER: Send address changes to THE CITY RECORD, 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor, New York, NY 10007-1602

Editorial Office/Subscription Changes: The City Record, 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor, New York, NY 10007-1602 (212) 386-0055

Visit The New City Record Online (CROL) at www.nyc.gov/cityrecord for a searchable database of all notices published in the City Record.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS
Board Meetings 2461
Conflicts of Interest Board 2462
Board of Correction
Board of Education Retirement System . 2462
Employees' Retirement System 2462
Franchise and Concession Review
Committee
Housing Authority
Landmarks Preservation Commission 2463
Mayor's Fund to Advance New York City 2464
Rent Guidelines Board2464
PROPERTY DISPOSITION
Citywide Administrative Services 2464
Office of Citywide Procurement 2465
Housing Preservation and Development 2465
Police
PROCUREMENT
Administration for Children's Services 2466
Aging2466
Contract Progurament and Sunnert

Citywide Administrative Services 2466
Office of Citywide Procurement 2466
Correction
Central Office of Procurement 2466
Emergency Management2466
Environmental Protection 2466
Agency Chief Contracting Office 2466
Fire Department 2466
Fiscal Services 2466
Health and Mental Hygiene 2467
Housing Authority 2467
<i>Procurement</i>
Human Resources Administration 2467
Office of Contracts 2467
Parks and Recreation 2468
Sanitation
Agency Chief Contracting Office 2468
Transportation
Bridges
SPECIAL MATERIALS
Changes in Personnel 2469
LATE NOTICE
Office of Labor Relations 2472
Deferred Compensation Plan and

 $Management\ Benefits\ Fund.\dots...2472$

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS

See Also: Procurement; Agency Rules

2466

BOARD MEETINGS

■ MEETING

City Planning Commission

Meets in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, New York, NY 10007, twice monthly on Wednesday, at 10:00 A.M., unless otherwise ordered by the Commission.

Meets by Charter twice a month in Councilman's Chamber, City Hall, Manhattan, NY 10007, at 1:30 P.M.
Contract Awards Public Hearing

Meets in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, Main Floor, Manhattan, weekly, on Thursday, commencing 10:00 A.M., and other days, times and location as warranted.

Civilian Complaint Review Board

Generally meets at 10:00 A.M. on the second Wednesday of each month at 40 Rector Street, 2nd Floor, New York, NY 10006. Visit http://www. nyc.gov/html/ccrb/html/meeting.html for additional information and scheduling changes.

Design Commission

Meets at City Hall, Third Floor, New York, NY 10007. For meeting schedule, please visit nyc.gov/designcommission or call (212) 788-3071.

Department of Education

Meets in the Hall of the Board for a monthly business meeting on the Third Wednesday, of each month at 6:00 P.M. The Annual Meeting is held on the first Tuesday of July at 10:00 A.M.

Board of Elections

32 Broadway, 7th Floor, New York, NY 10004, on Tuesday, at 1:30 P.M. and at the call of the Commissioner.

Environmental Control Board

Meets at 100 Church Street, 12th Floor, Training Room #143, New York, NY 10007 at 9:15 A.M. once a month at the call of the Chairman.

Board of Health

Meets at Gotham Center, 42-09 28th Street, Long Island City, NY 11101, at 10:00 A.M., quarterly or at the call of the Chairman.

Health Insurance Board

Meets in Room 530, Municipal Building, Manhattan, NY 10007, at the call of the Chairman.

Board of Higher Education

Meets at 535 East 80th Street, Manhattan, NY 10021, at 5:30 P.M., on fourth Monday in January, February, March, April, June, September, October, November and December. Annual meeting held on fourth Monday in May.

Citywide Administrative Services

Division of Citywide Personnel Services will hold hearings as needed in Room 2203, 2 Washington Street, New York, NY 10004.

Commission on Human Rights

Meets on 10th Floor in the Commission's Central Office, 40 Rector Street, New York, NY 10006, on the fourth Wednesday of each month,

In Rem Foreclosure Release Board

Meets in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, Main Floor, Manhattan, Monthly on Tuesdays, commencing 10:00 A.M., and other days, times and location as warranted.

Franchise and Concession Review Committee

Meets in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, Main Floor, and other days, times and location as warranted.

Real Property Acquisition and Disposition

Meets in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, Main Floor, Manhattan, bi-weekly, on Wednesdays, commencing 10:00 A.M., and other days, times and location as warranted.

Landmarks Preservation Commission

Meets in the Hearing Room, Municipal Building, 9th Floor North, 1 Centre Street in Manhattan on approximately three Tuesday's each month, commencing at 9:30 A.M. unless otherwise noticed by the Commission. For current meeting dates, times and agendas, please visit our website at www.nyc.gov/landmarks.

Employees' Retirement System Meets in the Boardroom, 22nd Floor, 335 Adams Street, Brooklyn, NY 11201, at 9:30 A.M., on the third Thursday of each month, at the call of the Chairman.

Housing Authority

Board Meetings of the New York City Housing Authority are scheduled for the last Wednesday of each month (except August) at 10:00 A.M. in the Board Room on the 12th Floor of 250 Broadway, New York, NY 10007 (unless otherwise noted). Any changes to the schedule will be posted here and on NYCHA's website at http://www.nyc.gov/html/ nycha/html/about/boardmeeting_schedule.shtml to the extent practicable at a reasonable time before the meeting. For additional information, please visit NYCHA's website or contact (212) 306-6088. Parole Commission

Meets at its office, 100 Centre Street, Manhattan, NY 10013, on Thursday, at 10:30 A.M.

Board of Revision of Awards

Meets in Room 603, Municipal Building, Manhattan, NY 10007, at the call of the Chairman.

Board of Standards and Appeals
Meets at 40 Rector Street, 6th Floor, Hearing Room "E" on Tuesdays at
10:00 A.M. Review Sessions begin at 9:30 A.M. and are customarily held on Mondays preceding a Tuesday public hearing in the BSA conference room on the 9th Floor of 40 Rector Street. For changes in the schedule, or additional information, please call the Application Desk at (212) 513-4670 or consult the bulletin board at the Board's Offices, at 40 Rector Street, 9th Floor.

Tax Commission

Meets in Room 936, Municipal Building, Manhattan, NY 10007, each month at the call of the President. Manhattan, monthly on Wednesdays, commencing 2:30 P.M.

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST BOARD

■ MEETING

The Conflicts of Interest Board, announces a meeting of the Board on Thursday, June 11, 2020, at 9:30 A.M. On the public agenda, may be the Board's consideration of amendments to Title 53 of the Rules of the City of New York. Due to the ongoing public health emergency, the public agenda will be conducted remotely, and may be accessed by Zoom and telephone upon request. For instructions on public participation, contact the Board's Special Counsel, Julia Lee, at lee@coib.nyc.gov, in advance of the open meeting.

ACCESSIBILITY:

The Zoom platform is accessible to screen readers. For other requests regarding accessibility, contact the Board's Special Counsel, Julia Lee, at lee@coib.nyc.gov, before 5:00 P.M., on Tuesday, June 9, 2020.

Accessibility questions: Julia Lee (212) 437-0730, lee@coib.nyc.gov, by: Tuesday, June 9, 2020, 5:00 P.M.

311

BOARD OF CORRECTION

■ MEETING

The New York City Board of Correction will hold a public meeting on Tuesday, June 9, 2020 at 9:00 A.M. The Board will discuss issues impacting the New York City jail system.

The meeting will be held remotely via video conference. Please visit the below WebEx link to access the meeting. The public may also listen to the meeting using the phone number below. A recording of the meeting will be available on the Board's website following the meeting

https://nycboc.webex.com/nycboc/onstage/g.php?MTID=e088eead3677a3e288d8a26322cfd0220 (web conference link) 1-408-418-9388 with access code 716 593 104

More information is available on the Board's website, at https://www1. nyc.gov/site/boc/meetings/jun-9-2020.page

j3-9

BOARD OF EDUCATION RETIREMENT SYSTEM

■ MEETING

A subcommittee of The Board of Trustees of the Board of Education Retirement System, will be meeting, from 1:00 P.M. - 2:00 P.M., on Tuesday, June 9, 2020, via Webex, to address investment topics.

i2-9

EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

■ MEETING

Please be advised, that the next Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the New York City Employees' Retirement System has been scheduled for Thursday, June 11, 2020, at 9:30 A.M. To be held at the New York City Employees' Retirement System, 335 Adams Street, 22nd Floor, Boardroom, Brooklyn, NY 11201-3751.

Melanie Whinnery, Executive Director

j4-10

FRANCHISE AND CONCESSION REVIEW COMMITTEE

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

• i8

Notice of a Franchise and Concession Review Committee (FCRC) Public Hearing on Agency Annual Concession Plans for Fiscal Year 2021, pursuant to Section 1-10 of the Concession Rules of the City of New York (Concession Rules), to be held remotely on Monday, June 8, 2020, commencing, at 2:30 P.M., via Webex dial in.

At this hearing, the FCRC will further solicit comments about the provisions of the Concession Rules from the vendor community, civic groups and the public, at large. The FCRC shall consider the issues raised, at the Public Hearing, in accordance with the procedures set forth in the New York City Charter under the City Administrative Procedure Act.

The following agencies submitted an Annual Concession Plan for Fiscal Year 2021: the Department of Parks and Recreation; the Department of Citywide Administration Services; the Department of Environmental Protection; the Department of Corrections; the Department of Health and Mental Hygiene; the Department of Transportation; the New York City Fire Department; the Department of Housing Preservation and Development; the NYC & Company on behalf of the Department of Small Business Services; the New York City Economic Development Corporation on behalf of the Department of Small Business Services; the New York City Administration for Children's Services; the New York City Department of Records and Information Services and the New York City Police Department.

The portfolio of Agency Annual Concession Plans covers significant and non-significant concessions expiring, continuing and anticipated for solicitation or initiation in Fiscal Year 2021. Furthermore, the portfolio covers inter alia:

- Department of Parks and Recreation: mobile food units, food service facilities, golf courses, driving ranges, marinas, tennis professionals, athletic facilities, Christmas trees, parking lots, markets, fairs, restaurants, concerts, newsstands, stables, gas stations, amusement venues, ice skating rinks, carousels, ferry services, bike rentals, sailboat rentals, souvenirs and gifts, beach equipment, and event programming.
- Department of Citywide Administrative Services: maritime/nonmaritime occupancy permits, merchandise and marketing, vending machines and restaurants.

- Department of Environmental Protection: gas purification.
- Department of Corrections: commissary services, mobile food units and vending machines.
- Department of Health and Mental Hygiene: drug discount card program.
- Department of Transportation: vending machines, pedestrian plazas, food courts, café, markets and dispatch booth/pick-up area for car service.
- New York City Fire Department: fire museum and collections.
- Department of Housing Preservation and Development: café.
- NYC & Company on behalf of the Department of Small Business Services: marketing, advertising, intellectual property and trademark merchandising.
- New York City Economic Development Corporation on behalf of the Department of Small Business Service: events/installations, parking lots, maritime and non-maritime occupancy permits.
- New York City Administration for Children's Services: vending machines.
- New York City Department of Records and Information Services: licensing representation.
- New York City Police Department: vending machines, ATMs and cafeteria.

The public may participate in the public hearing by calling the dial-in number below.

Dial-in #: +1-408-418-9388 Access Code: 714 149 799 Press # on further prompts

Written testimony may be submitted in advance of the hearing electronically, to Gregg.alleyne@mocs.nyc.gov. All written testimony must be received by June 5th, 2020. In addition, the public may also testify during the hearing by calling the dial-in number. Interested parties may obtain a copy of the Agency Annual Concession Plans by contacting Gregg Alleyne via email, at gregg.alleyne@mocs.nyc.gov. Upon request, a PDF version of the Agency Annual Concession Plans is available free of cost. A transcript of the hearing will be posted on the FCRC website, at https://www1.nyc.gov/site/mocs/reporting/agendas.page.

For further information on accessibility or to make a request for accommodations, such assign language interpretation services, please contact the Mayor's Office of Contract Services (MOCS), via email, at DisabilityAffairs@mocs.nyc.gov, or via phone, at (646) 872-0231. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation for the public hearing, should contact MOCS, at least five (5) business days in advance of the hearing, to ensure availability.

m21-j8

HOUSING AUTHORITY

■ MEETING

Because of the ongoing COVID-19 health crisis and in relation to Governor Andrew Cuomo's Executive Orders, the Board Meeting of the New York City Housing Authority, scheduled for Wednesday, June 24, 2020, at 10:00 A.M., will be limited to viewing the live-stream or listening via phone instead of attendance in person.

For public access, the meeting will be streamed live on NYCHA's Website at http://nyc.gov/nycha and http://on.nyc.gov/boardmeetings, or can be accessed by calling 1(408) 418-9388, using Event number (access code): 129 929 3242 and Event password: nychaboard.

For those wishing to provide public comment, pre-registration is required via email, to corporate.secretary@nycha.nyc.gov, or by contacting (212) 306-6088, no later than 5:00 P.M., on the day prior to the Board Meeting. When pre-registering, please provide your name, development or organization name, contact information and item you wish to comment on. You will then be contacted with instructions for providing comment. Comments are limited to the items on the Calendar.

Speaking time will be limited to three minutes. Speakers will provide comment in the order in which the requests to comment are received. The public comment period will conclude upon all speakers being heard or at the expiration of 30 minutes allotted for public comment, whichever occurs first.

Copies of the Calendar will be available on NYCHA's Website, no earlier than 24 hours before the upcoming Board Meeting. Copies of the Minutes will also be available on NYCHA's Website no earlier than 3:00 P.M., on the Thursday following the Board Meeting.

Any changes to the schedule will be posted here and on NYCHA's Website at http://www1.nyc.gov/site/nycha/about/board-calendar.page to the extent practicable at a reasonable time before the meeting.

For additional information, please visit NYCHA's Website or contact $(212)\ 306-6088$.

Accessibility questions: Office of the Corporate Secretary by phone (212) 306-6088 or by email, at corporate.secretary@nycha.nyc.gov, by: Wednesday, June 10, 2020, 12:00 P.M.



j5-24

LANDMARKS PRESERVATION COMMISSION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, pursuant to the provisions of Title 25, Chapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York Title 25, Chapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New Tork (Sections 25-303, 25-307, 25-308, 25-309, 25-318, 25-318, 25-320) on Tuesday, **June 9**, 2020 at 9:30 A.M., the Landmarks Preservation Commission (LPC or agency) will hold a public hearing by teleconference, with respect to the properties list below, and then followed by a public meeting. The final order and estimated times for each application will be posted on the Landmarks Preservation each application will be posted on the Landmarks Preservation Commission website, the Friday before the hearing. Please note that the order and estimated times are subject to change. The teleconference will be by the Zoom app and will be live streamed on the LPC's YouTube channel, www.youtube.com/nyclpc. Members of the public should observe the meeting on the YouTube channel and may testify on particular matters by joining the meeting using either the Zoom app or by calling in from any phone. Specific instructions on how to observe and testify, including the meeting ID and password, and the call-in number, will be posted on the agency's website, under the "Hearings" tab https://www1.nyc.gov/site/lpc/hearings/hearings.page, on the Monday before the public hearing. Any person requiring language assistance services or other reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the hearing or attend the meeting should contact the LPC, by contacting Rich Stein, Community and Intergovernmental Affairs Coordinator, at richstein@lpc.nyc.gov, or (646) 248-0220, at least five (5) business days before the hearing or meeting. Please note: Due to the City's response to COVID-19, this public hearing and meeting is subject to change and/or cancellation.

358 Malcolm X Boulevard - Bedford-Stuyvesant/Expanded Stuyvesant Heights Historic District

LPČ-20-03954 - Block 1686 - Lot 48 - **Zoning:** R6A A vacant lot. Application is to construct a new building.

199 St. Johns Place - Park Slope Historic District LPC-20-09453 - Block 1058 - Lot 58 - Zoning: R7B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A rowhouse, designed by William Gubbins and built in 1881. Application is to legalize the installation of windows, without Landmarks Preservation Commission permit(s).

65 Greene Street - SoHo-Cast Iron Historic District LPC-19-39379 - Block 486 - Lot 27 - Zoning: M1 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A store building, designed by Jonathan B. Snook and built in 1873. Application is to replace the stair platform and install storefront infill.

186 Sullivan Street - MacDougal-Sullivan Gardens Historic District

LPC-20-08666 - Block 526 - Lot 66 - Zoning: R7-2 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Greek Revival style house, built in 1850 and later altered with Neo-Federal style elements in 1920, by Francis Y. Joannes and Maxwell Hyde. Application is to construct a rooftop addition, install HVAC units and raise chimneys.

424 West End Avenue - Riverside - West End Historic District Extension I

LPC-20-10238 - Block 1228 - Lot 61 - Zoning: R10A CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Modern style apartment building, designed by Philip Birnbaum and built in 1979-1983. Application is to establish a master plan, governing the future installation of windows.

420 Riverside Drive - Morningside Heights Historic District LPC-19-40117 - Block 1896 - Lot 1 - Zoning: R8 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Renaissance Revival style apartment building, designed by Gaetan Ajello and built in 1911-12. Application is to establish a Master Plan, governing the future installation of windows.

65 East 83rd Street, aka 63-69 East 83rd Street, 63-71 East 83rd Street; 978 Park Avenue - Park Avenue Historic District LPC-20-09078 - Block 1495 - Lot 32 - Zoning: MN-8

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Renaissance Revival style school building, designed by Schickel & Ditmars and built in 1899-1900. Application is to construct a rear yard addition.

m27-j9

MAYOR'S FUND TO ADVANCE NEW YORK CITY

■ MEETING

The Mayor's Fund to Advance New York City Board of Directors meeting, will be conducted, via a video conferencing system.

Members of the public, may view the live stream of meeting, on the Mayor's Fund's YouTube page, www.youtube.com/mayorsfundnyc.

A video recording of the meeting will also be stored on the Mayor's Fund's YouTube page.

ず j8

RENT GUIDELINES BOARD

■ NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE NEW YORK CITY RENT GUIDELINES BOARD (RGB), will hold a virtual public hearing on June 11, 2020, from 6:00 P.M. to 9:00 P.M., to consider public comments concerning proposed rent adjustments for renewal leases for apartments, lofts, hotels (including class A and class B hotels, SROs, rooming houses and lodging houses) and other housing units subject to the Rent Stabilization Law of 1969, and the Emergency Tenant Protection Act of 1974. These adjustments will affect renewal leases commencing between October 1, 2020 through September 30, 2021.

The RGB will hold a virtual Zoom public hearing on the proposed guidelines on June 11, 2020, beginning at 6:00 P.M. No in-person hearing will occur. The public may participate in the hearing online by going to, https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82699250495 (video) or by telephone by dialing (646) 558-8656, then entering Meeting ID: 826-9925-0495. Directions on how to register to speak can be found below. The public may also view, but not participate in, the hearing via livestream from YouTube at: https://www.youtube.com/ RentGuidelinesBoard and by listening on the phone by dialing the number above and when prompted, enter the above Meeting ID.

People wishing to speak at the virtual public hearings can register in advance. The instructions for registering to speak follow below. Please note that we have a limited number of slots for registration. If you are registered, you will be heard in the order of registration. If there is time at the end of each hearing, after all of those who have registered have been heard, we will hear from other attendees at each virtual hearing. The information for joining and/or participating in a hearing (whether registered or not) can be found above or can be obtained by calling our office at (212) 669-7480.

Registration will begin on June 1, 2020, at 9:00 A.M., and will end on June 9, 2020, at 12:00 P.M. Speakers can attend and participate in a hearing by two different methods. You can use a phone to dial in to the meeting or join the meeting online. Detailed instructions on how to attend and participate in a hearing can be found above.

You can register online through our website, https://rentguidelinesboard.cityofnewyork.us/registration/or you can sign up to speak by calling (212) 669-7480 from 9:00 A.M. till 5:00 P.M., Monday through Friday.

Written requests for registration can be emailed to, csuperville@nycrgb. org, and must be received no earlier than 9:00 A.M., on June 1, 2020, and no later than 12:00 P.M., on June 9, 2020. Emails must include the name of the speaker, if they are speaking on behalf of tenants or owners and the method they will use to testify (telephone or video). Those testifying by phone must include their phone number and those testifying by video must include the exact name they will use to sign into the online meeting. Failure to provide the exact phone number or name may result in the loss of your place in the queue to speak. Instructions on how to attend the meeting will emailed to the registered speaker.

Persons who request that a language interpreter or a sign language interpreter or other form of reasonable accommodation for a disability be provided at any of the scheduled hearings must notify Ms. Charmaine Superville, at the NYC Rent Guidelines Board, at (212) 669-7485, or via email at csuperville@nycrgb.org, by Tuesday, June 2, 2020, at 4:30 P.M.

Speakers who have confirmed their presence on the day of a hearing will be heard in the order of registration. Public officials may be given priority over other speakers. The public is invited to observe all public

meetings and public hearings, but is invited to speak at only the public hearings

j1-10

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE NEW YORK CITY RENT GUIDELINES BOARD (RGB), will hold a virtual public hearing on June 10, 2020 from 4:00 P.M. to 7:00 P.M to consider public comments concerning proposed rent adjustments for renewal leases for apartments, lofts, hotels (including class A and class B hotels, SROs, rooming houses and lodging houses) and other housing units subject to the Rent Stabilization Law of 1969 and the Emergency Tenant Protection Act of 1974. These adjustments will affect renewal leases commencing between October 1, 2020 through September 30, 2021.

The RGB will hold a virtual Zoom public hearing on the proposed guidelines on June 10, 2020, beginning at 4:00 P.M. No in-person hearing will occur. The public may participate in the hearing online by going to https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87476147429 (video) or by telephone by dialing 646-558-8656, then entering Meeting ID: 874-7614-7429. Directions on how to register to speak can be found below. The public may also view, but not participate in, the hearing via livestream from YouTube, https://www.youtube.com/RentGuidelinesBoard and by listening on the phone by dialing the number above and when prompted, entering the above Meeting ID.

People wishing to speak at the virtual public hearings can register in advance. The instructions for registering to speak follow below. Please note that we have a limited number of slots for registration. If you are registered, you will be heard in the order of registration. If there is time at the end of each hearing, after all of those who have registered have been heard, we will hear from other attendees at each virtual hearing. The information for joining and/or participating in a hearing (whether registered or not) can be found above or can be obtained by calling our office, at (212) 669-7480.

Registration will begin on June 1, 2020, at 9:00 A.M. and will end on June 9, 2020, at 12:00 P.M. Speakers can attend and participate in a hearing by two different methods. You can use a phone to dial in to the meeting or join the meeting online. Detailed instructions on how to attend and participate in a hearing can be found above.

You can register online through our website, https://rentguidelinesboard.cityofnewyork.us/registration/ or you can sign up to speak, by calling (212) 669-7480 from 9:00 A.M. till 5:00 P.M., Monday through Friday.

Written requests for registration can be emailed, to csuperville@ nycrgb.org and must be received no earlier than 9:00 A.M. on June 1, 2020 and no later than 12:00 P.M. on June 9, 2020. Emails must include the name of the speaker, if they are speaking on behalf of tenants or owners and the method they will use to testify (telephone or video). Those testifying by phone must include their phone number and those testifying by video must include the exact name they will use to sign into the online meeting. Failure to provide the exact phone number or name may result in the loss of your place in the queue to speak. Instructions on how to attend the meeting will emailed to the registered speaker.

Persons who request that a language interpreter or a sign language interpreter or other form of reasonable accommodation for a disability be provided at any of the scheduled hearings must notify Ms. Charmaine Superville, at the NYC Rent Guidelines Board, at (212) 669-7485 or via email, at csuperville@nycrgb.org, by Tuesday, June 2, 2020, at 4:30 P.M.

Speakers who have confirmed their presence on the day of a hearing will be heard in the order of registration. Public officials may be given priority over other speakers. The public is invited to observe all public meetings and public hearings but is invited to speak at only the public hearings.

m29-j9

PROPERTY DISPOSITION

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

■ SALE

The City of New York in partnership with PropertyRoom.com posts vehicle and heavy machinery auctions online every week at:

https://www.propertyroom.com/s/nyc+fleet

All auctions are open to the public and registration is free.

Vehicles can be viewed in person at: Insurance Auto Auctions, North Yard 156 Peconic Avenue, Medford, NY 11763 Phone: (631) 294-2797

No previous arrangements or phone calls are needed to preview. Hours are Monday and Tuesday from 10:00 A.M. – 2:00 P.M.

s4-f22

OFFICE OF CITYWIDE PROCUREMENT

■ NOTICE

The Department of Citywide Administrative Services, Office of Citywide Procurement is currently selling surplus assets on the Internet. Visit http://www.publicsurplus.com/sms/nycdcas.ny/browse/home

To begin bidding, simply click on 'Register' on the home page.

There are no fees to register. Offerings may include but are not limited to: office supplies/equipment, furniture, building supplies, machine tools, HVAC/plumbing/electrical equipment, lab equipment, marine equipment, and more.

Public access to computer workstations and assistance with placing bids is available at the following locations:

- DCAS Central Storehouse, 66-26 Metropolitan Avenue, Middle Village, NY 11379
- DCAS, Office of Citywide Procurement, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007

j2-d31

HOUSING PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

All Notices Regarding Housing Preservation and Development Dispositions of City-Owned Property appear in the Public Hearing Section.

j2-d31

POLICE

■ NOTICE

OWNERS ARE WANTED BY THE PROPERTY CLERK DIVISION OF THE NEW YORK CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT

The following list of properties is in the custody of the Property Clerk Division without claimants:

Motor vehicles, boats, bicycles, business machines, cameras, calculating machines, electrical and optical property, furniture, furs, handbags, hardware, jewelry, photographic equipment, radios, robes, sound systems, surgical and musical instruments, tools, wearing apparel, communications equipment, computers, and other miscellaneous articles.

Items are recovered, lost, abandoned property obtained from prisoners, emotionally disturbed, intoxicated and deceased persons; and property obtained from persons incapable of caring for themselves.

Inquiries relating to such property should be made in the Borough concerned, at the following office of the Property Clerk.

FOR MOTOR VEHICLES (All Boroughs):

- Springfield Gardens Auto Pound, 174-20 North Boundary Road, Queens, NY 11430, (718) 553-9555
- Erie Basin Auto Pound, 700 Columbia Street, Brooklyn, NY 11231, (718) 246-2030

FOR ALL OTHER PROPERTY

- Manhattan 1 Police Plaza, New York, NY 10038, (646) 610-5906
- Brooklyn 84th Precinct, 301 Gold Street, Brooklyn, NY 11201, (718) 875-6675
- Bronx Property Clerk 215 East 161 Street, Bronx, NY 10451, (718) 590-2806
- Queens Property Clerk 47-07 Pearson Place, Long Island City, NY 11101, (718) 433-2678

• Staten Island Property Clerk - 1 Edgewater Plaza, Staten Island, NY 10301, (718) 876-8484

j2-d31

PROCUREMENT

"Compete To Win" More Contracts!

Thanks to a new City initiative - "Compete To Win" - the NYC Department of Small Business Services offers a new set of FREE services to help create more opportunities for minority and Women-Owned Businesses to compete, connect and grow their business with the City. With NYC Construction Loan, Technical Assistance, NYC Construction Mentorship, Bond Readiness, and NYC Teaming services, the City will be able to help even more small businesses than before.

• Win More Contracts, at nyc.gov/competetowin

"The City of New York is committed to achieving excellence in the design and construction of its capital program, and building on the tradition of innovation in architecture and engineering that has contributed to the City's prestige as a global destination. The contracting opportunities for construction/construction services and construction-related services that appear in the individual agency listings below reflect that commitment to excellence.'

HHS ACCELERATOR

To respond to human services Requests for Proposals (RFPs), in accordance with Section 3-16 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules of the City of New York ("PPB Rules"), vendors must first complete and submit an electronic prequalification application using the City's Health and Human Services (HHS) Accelerator System. The HHS Accelerator System is a web-based system maintained by the City of New York for use by its human services Agencies to manage procurement. The process removes redundancy by capturing information about boards, filings, policies, and general service experience centrally. As a result, specific proposals for funding are more feased on progress designs agency and budget. funding are more focused on program design, scope, and budget.

Important information about the new method

- Prequalification applications are required every three years.
- Documents related to annual corporate filings must be submitted on an annual basis to remain eligible to compete.
- Prequalification applications will be reviewed to validate compliance with corporate filings, organizational capacity, and relevant service experience.
- Approved organizations will be eligible to compete and would submit electronic proposals through the system.

The Client and Community Service Catalog, which lists all Prequalification service categories and the NYC Procurement Roadmap, which lists all RFPs to be managed by HHS Accelerator may be viewed, at http://www.nyc.gov/html/hhsaccelerator/html/roadmap/roadmap.shtml. All current and prospective vendors should frequently region information listed on readmap to take full. frequently review information listed on roadmap to take full advantage of upcoming opportunities for funding

Participating NYC Agencies

HHS Accelerator, led by the Office of the Mayor, is governed by an Executive Steering Committee of Agency Heads who represent the following NYC Agencies:

Administration for Children's Services (ACS)

Department for the Aging (DFTA)
Department of Consumer Affairs (DCA)

Department of Corrections (DOC)
Department of Health and Mental Hygiene (DOHMH)

Department of Homeless Services (DHS)
Department of Probation (DOP)
Department of Small Business Services (SBS)
Department of Youth and Community Development (DYCD)
Housing and Preservation Department (HPD)

Human Resources Administration (HRA)

Office of the Criminal Justice Coordinator (CJC)

To sign up for training on the new system, and for additional information about HHS Accelerator, including background materials, user guides and video tutorials, please visit www.nyc.gov/hhsaccelerator **≠** j8

ADMINISTRATION FOR CHILDREN'S SERVICES

■ AWARD

Human Services/Client Services

PREVENTION MODEL DEVELOPER - Sole Source - Available only from a single source - PIN#06820S0005001 - AMT: \$1,321,869.20 - TO: Social Services Associates LLC, 1203 Bandolina Road, Santa Fe, NM 87501.

PREVENTION SERVICES - FAMILY SUPPORT - Competitive Sealed Proposals/Pre-Qualified List - Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN#06819I0007015 - AMT: \$4,320,000.00 - TO: Good Shepherd Services, Church Street Station, #816, New York, NY 10007.

PREVENTION SERVICES - FAMILY SUPPORT - Competitive Sealed Proposals/Pre-Qualified List - Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN#0681910007028 - AMT: \$4,320,000.00 - TO: SCO Family of Services, 1 Alexander Place, Glen Cove, NY 11542.

AGING

CONTRACT PROCUREMENT AND SUPPORT SERVICES

■ AWARD

Human Services/Client Services

SENIOR SERVICES - Renewal - PIN#12517I0002010R001 - AMT: \$873,537.00 - TO: Community Agency for Senior Citizens Inc, 55 Bay Street, Staten Island, NY 10301.

The Department for the Aging, has executed a 1 year renewal from 7/1/20 to 6/30/21, with Community Agency for Senior Citizens, to continue providing senior services, for the elderly in New York City.

→ j8

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

OFFICE OF CITYWIDE PROCUREMENT

■ AWARD

Goods

COVID19 - ISOLATION GOWNS - Emergency Purchase - Other - PIN#85620E0175001 - AMT: \$125,400,000.00 - TO: Nanzo Holdings Inc., 46 Lispernard Street, Unit 5W, New York, NY 10013.

Pursuant to Executive Order 101, the Commissioner of Department of Citywide Administrative Services, has designated the awarded contract, as necessary to respond to the COVID-19 emergency. This procurement, is being made for Personal Protective Equipment (PPE), to aid in this effort.

Award Date: 5/23/2020.

≠ j8

CORRECTION

CENTRAL OFFICE OF PROCUREMENT

■ SOLICITATION

Services (other than human services)

INVESTIGATIVE CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM - Negotiated Acquisition - Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN#07219N001 - Due 6-24-20 at 3:00 P.M.

The New York City Department of Correction (DOC), is seeking applications from qualified vendors, to provide integrated software services, to the Investigative Case Management System. The DOC is considering all expressions of interest for evaluation. Expressions of Interest can be emailed to Keshia. Wyllie@doc.nyc.gov. The solicitation may be downloaded from the DOC's website, at the following link: http://www1.nyc.gov/site/doc/contracts/contracts.page.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other

information; and for opening and reading of bids, at date and time

specified above.

Correction, 75-20 Astoria Boulevard, East Elmhurst, NY 11370. Keshia
Wyllie (718) 546-0791; keshia.wyllie@doc.nyc.gov

i3-9

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Goods and Services

GENERATOR PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE - Renewal - PIN#01716B0001001R001 - Due 6-11-20 at 9:00 A.M.

This contract is for the vendor to perform routine preventative maintenance and emergency services on generators, owned and/or operated by the NYCEM.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Émergency Management, 165 Cadman Plaza East, Brooklyn, NY 112001. Gregory Gaske (347) 907-1269; ggaske@oem.nyc.gov

j4-10

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

AGENCY CHIEF CONTRACTING OFFICE

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Services (other than human services)

ESSR-21 - Negotiated Acquisition - Other - PIN#8262021ESSR - Due 6-15-20 at 4:00 P.M.

ESSR-21: On-Site handling, off-site transportation, site management, permit compliance and beneficial re-use of stockpiled material, located at the Eastview Site, in Westchester County, NY. Pursuant to $\S 3-04(b)$ (2)(i)(d) of the PPB Rules, DEP, intends to enter into negotiations with Frog Hollow Industries Corp., for this work. Vendors interested in similar work in the future, may express interest in such work by contacting the agency, at provided address.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Énvironmental Protection, 59-17 Junction Boulevard, 17th Floor, Flushing, NY 11373. Joseph Vaicels (718) 595-4290; jvaicels@dep.nyc.gov

j2-8

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FISCAL SERVICES

■ SOLICITATION

Goods and Services

PROTECTIVE APPAREL AND CLOTHING DISTRIBUTION PROGRAM - Negotiated Acquisition - Other - PIN#057200001187 - Due 6-15-20 at 4:00 P.M.

The Fire Department, intends to enter into a Negotiated Acquisition Extension, with VF Imagewear, Inc., for the provision of Protective Apparel and a Clothing Distribution Program. The term of the Negotiated Acquisition Extension, is from 7/1/2020 - 12/31/2020. Any firm that believes that it can provide these services, is invited to express their interest in doing so, in writing. Written requests shall be sent, via email, to contracts@fdny.nyc.gov, Attn: Shannon Cardone.

Special Case Reason: FDNY, intends to utilize the Negotiated Acquisition Extension Method, due to the fact that there is a compelling need to extend the current contract beyond the cumulative twelvemonth limit, and the extension, is for the minimum time necessary to meet the need.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other

information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

specified above. Fire Department, 9 MetroTech Center, Brooklyn, NY 11201. Shannon Cardone (718) 999-2590; shannon.cardone@fdny.nyc.gov

≠ j8-12

≠ j8

≠ i8

HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE

■ AWARD

Human Services/Client Services

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES - Required/Authorized Source - Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN#15AZ002601R2X00 - AMT: \$978,888.00 - TO: Services for The Underserved Inc, 463 7th Avenue, New York, NY 10018.

◆ i8

SUPPORTIVE HOUSING - SCATTERED SITE - Required/ Authorized Source - Judgment required in evaluating proposals -PIN#18AZ006301R1X00 - AMT: \$691,981.00 - TO: Palladia, Inc., 463 7th Avenue, New York, NY 10018.

PERMANENT AFFORDABLE HOUSING ALCOHOL AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE - Required/Authorized Source - Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN#15AZ004901R2X00 - AMT: \$2,231,415.00 - TO: Brooklyn Community Housing and Services, Inc., 105 Carlton Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11205.

NY/NY III SUPPORTIVE HOUSING - Request for Proposals - PIN#08P0076376R1X00 - AMT: \$4,224,417.00 - TO: Services for The Underserved Inc, 463 7th Avenue, New York, NY 10018.

MENTAL HYGIENE - Required/Authorized Source - Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN#21AZ005101R0X00 - AMT: \$1,747,780.00 - TO: Lantern Community Services Inc, 494 Eighth Avenue, New York, NY 10001.

ASSISTING INDIVIDUALS WITH HISTORY OF MENTAL ILLNESS - Required/Authorized Source - Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN#15AZ002901R2X00 - AMT: \$604,899.00 - TO: University Consultation and Treatment Center for Mental Hygiene, 1020 Grand Concourse, Bronx, NY 10451-2605.

≠ j8

≠ j8

HOUSING AUTHORITY

PROCUREMENT

■ SOLICITATION

Goods and Services

SMD SERVICES INSTALLATION OF VINYL COMPOSITION (V/C) FLOOR TILE IN APARTMENTS- VARIOUS BRONX DEVELOPMENTS - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN# 102823 - Due 6-30-20

Installation of vinyl-composition floor tile, over existing floor tile. Installation of vinyl-composition floor tile, over the existing properly prepared concrete floor. The removal and replacement of existing/or missing vinyl cove base molding. Removal as directed of Non-Asbestos Containing floor coverings, including but not limited to: vinyl composition floor tile, linoleum, self-adhesive floor tile, carpet, ceramic floor tile, wood flooring, etc. The work as described above, shall be performed in occupied and unoccupied ("move-out") apartments, as designated by the Development Superintendent. The contractor will be required to perform this work in complete apartments or complete individual/rooms within apartments. *ALL MATERIALS SHALL BE NON-ASBESTOS FORMULATED.

Interested vendors are invited to obtain a copy of the opportunity at NYCHA's website, by going to the http://www.nyc.gov/nychabusiness. On the left side, click on "iSupplier Vendor Registration/Login" link. (1) If you have an iSupplier account, then click on the "Login for registered vendors" link and sign into your iSupplier account. (2) If you do not have an iSupplier account you can Request an account by clicking on "New suppliers register in iSupplier" to apply for log-in credentials.

Once you have accessed your iSupplier account, log into your account, then choose under the Oracle Financials home page, the menu option "Sourcing Supplier", then choose "Sourcing", then choose "Sourcing Homepage"; and conduct a search in the "Search Open Negotiations" box for the RFQ Number 102823.

Note: In response to the COVID-19 outbreak, we are accepting only electronic bids, submitted online, via iSupplier. Paper bids will not be accepted or considered. Please contact NYCHA Procurement, at procurement@nycha.nyc.gov, for assistance.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Housing Authority, 90 Church Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10007. Miriam Rodgers (212) 306-3469; Fax: (212) 306-5109; miriam.rodgers@nycha.nyc.gov

ず j8

Construction / Construction Services

IDIQ JOB ORDER CONTRACT (JOC) FOR GC AT VARIOUS CITYWIDE - Competitive Sealed Bids - Due 6-29-20 at 11:00 A.M.

PIN# GR1925097 - IDIQ JOB ORDER CONTRACT (JOC) FOR GENERAL RENOVATION

PIN# GR1925098 - IDIQ JOB ORDER CONTRACT (JOC) FOR GENERAL RENOVATION

PIN# GR1925099 - IDIQ JOB ORDER CONTRACT(JOC) FOR GENERAL RENOVATION

ALL BID DOCUMENTS AND BID BONDS ARE TO BE SUBMITTED ELECTRONICALLY*CERTIFIED CHECKS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED***

RFQ#146828 (GR1925097) RFQ#146829 (GR1925098) RFQ#146830 (GR1925099)

There will be a Pre-Bid Meeting, via Microsoft Teams, on June 16, 2020, at 10:30 A.M., plus 1 (469) 998-0702, United States, Dallas (Toll) Conference ID: 936 187 747.

Interested vendors are invited to obtain a copy of the opportunity, at NYCHA's website, by going to the http://www.nyc.gov/nychabusiness. On the left side, click on "iSupplier Vendor Registration/Login" link. (1) If you have an iSupplier account, then click on the "Login for registered vendors" link and sign into your iSupplier account. (2) If you do not have an iSupplier account you can Request an account by clicking on "New suppliers register in iSupplier" to apply for log-in credentials. Once you have accessed your iSupplier account, log into your account, then choose under the Oracle Financials home page, the menu option "Sourcing Supplier", then choose "Sourcing", then choose "Sourcing Homepage"; and conduct a search in the "Search Open Negotiations" box for the RFQ Number XXXXX.

Note: In response to the COVID-19 outbreak, we are accepting only electronic bids submitted online, via iSupplier. Paper bids will not be accepted or considered. Please contact NYCHA Procurement, at procurement@nycha.nyc.gov, for assistance.

Please note that in the event only one bidder has submitted a bid in connection with the contract on or before the original bid submission deadline, the bid submission deadline shall automatically be extended for fourteen (14) calendar days. The foregoing extension does not in any way limit NYCHA's right to extend the bid submission deadline for any other reason.

This contract shall be subject to the New York City Housing Authority's Project Labor Agreement, if the Bidder's price exceeds \$250,000.00

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Housing Authority, 90 Church Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10007. Francisco Veloza (212) 306-4540; Fax: (212) 306-5109; francisco.veloza@nycha.nyc.gov

ず j8

HUMAN RESOURCES ADMINISTRATION

OFFICE OF CONTRACTS

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Human Services/Client Services

HOME CARE SERVICES (HA-HK-DTS) TO MEDICAID-ELIGIBLE CLIENTS - Renewal - PIN#09613P0002036R001 -Due 6-9-20

HRA, through its Home Care Services Program, intends to renew one (1) contract with the contractor listed above, for the Provision of Home Care Services (HA-HK-DTS), for Medicaid-Eligible Clients. Anyone

having comments on the performance of the contractor or the proposed renewal of the contract, may contact Charmaine Phillip, at (929) 221-2453. This Notice is for informational purposes only.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Human Resources Administration, 785 Atlantic Avenue, 7th Floor, Brooklyn, NY 11238. Charmaine Phillip (929) 221-2453;

Fax: (929) 221-2453; phillipc@hra.nyc.gov

≠ j8

HOME CARE SERVICES (CDPAP) TO MEDICAID-ELIGIBLE CLIENTS - Renewal - PIN#09613P0002058R001 - Due 6-9-20

HRA, through its Home Care Services Program, intends to renew one (1) contract with the contractor listed above, for the Provision of Home Care Services (CDPAP), for Medicaid-Eligible Clients. Anyone having comments on the performance of the contractor or the proposed renewal of the contract, may contact Charmaine Phillip, at (929) 221-2453. This Notice is for informational purposes only.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Human Resources Administration, 785 Atlantic Avenue, 7th Floor, Brooklyn, NY 11238. Charmaine Phillip (929) 221-2453;

Fax: (929) 221-2453; phillipc@hra.nyc.gov

≠ j8

PARKS AND RECREATION

■ VENDOR LIST

Construction Related Services

PREQUALIFIED VENDOR LIST: GENERAL CONSTRUCTION, NON-COMPLEX GENERAL CONSTRUCTION SITE WORK ASSOCIATED WITH NEW YORK CITY DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION ("DPR" AND/OR "PARKS") PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS CONSTRUCTION AND RECONSTRUCTION PROJECTS.

NYC DPR is seeking to evaluate and pre-qualify a list of general contractors (a "PQL") exclusively to conduct non-complex general construction site work involving the construction and reconstruction of NYC DPR parks and playgrounds projects not exceeding \$3 million per contract ("General Construction").

By establishing contractor's qualification and experience in advance, NYC DPR will have a pool of competent contractors from which it can draw to promptly and effectively reconstruct and construct its parks, playgrounds, beaches, gardens and green-streets. NYC DPR will select contractors from the General Construction PQL for non-complex general construction site work of up to \$3,000,000.00 per contract, through the use of a Competitive Sealed Bid solicited from the PQL generated from this RFQ.

The vendors selected for inclusion in the General Construction PQL, will be invited to participate in the NYC Construction Mentorship. NYC Construction Mentorship focuses on increasing the use of small NYC contracts, and winning larger contracts with larger values. Firms participating in NYC Construction Mentorship will have the opportunity to take management classes and receive on-the-job training provided by a construction management firm.

NYC DPR will only consider applications for this General Construction PQL from contractors who meet any one of the following criteria:

- 1) The submitting entity must be a Certified Minority/Woman Business enterprise (M/WBE)*;
- 2) The submitting entity must be a registered joint venture or have a valid legal agreement as a joint venture, with at least one of the entities in the joint venture being a certified M/WBE*;
- 3) The submitting entity must indicate a commitment to sub-contract no less than 50 percent of any awarded job to a certified M/WBE for every work order awarded.
- * Firms that are in the process of becoming a New York City-Certified M/WBE, may submit a PQL application and submit a M/WBE Acknowledgement Letter, which states the Department of Small Business Services has begun the Certification process.

Application documents may also be obtained online at: http://a856-internet.nyc.gov/nycvendoronline/home.asap.; or http://www.nycgovparks.org/opportunities/business.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Parks and Recreation, Olmsted Center Annex, Flushing Meadows – Corona Park, Flushing, NY 11368. Alicia H. Williams (718) 760-6925; Fax: (718) 760-6885; dmwbe.capital@parks.nyc.gov

i2-d31

SANITATION

AGENCY CHIEF CONTRACTING OFFICE

■ AWARD

Goods and Services

DELL SERVER- CONTRACTUAL MAINTENANCE/SUPPORT - Innovative Procurement - Other - PIN#20201600116 - AMT: \$27,500.00 - TO: Maureen Data Systems, 307 West 38th Street, New York, NY 10038.

MWBE Award.

≠ i8

TRANSPORTATION

BRIDGES

■ SOLICITATION

Construction/Construction Services

NORTHERN BOULEVARD BRIDGE FENDER SYSTEM OVER THE FLUSHING RIVER - Competitive Sealed Bids -PIN#84120QUBR387 - Due 7-10-20 at 2:00 P.M.

This Contract is also Subject to the APPRENTICESHIP PROGRAM and the NYC Comptrollers Labor Law 220 prevailing wages requirements, as described in the Solicitation Materials. The M/WBE goal for this project, is 2.4 percent.

Solicitation documents (Specifications ONLY), will be available for download, free of charge, starting June 8, 2020, for the full duration of the Solicitation Time from the City Record Website, at City Record On-Line (https://a856-cityrecord.nyc.gov/). Hard copies of the Specification Books and the Drawings will not be available at Bid Window for purchase. The Contract Drawings can be downloaded from the link below:

https://nycdot.sharepoint.com/:f:/s/publicshare/EocOlCzyLpRGku-arBjIYYABEf3pZg5YNF_Es-u1EjPuwg

As-Built Drawings, will be available online, upon request, from the Contractors. Contractors need to sign Confidentiality agreement to view As-Built Drawings.

A Pre-Bid meeting (Optional) has been scheduled for June 23rd, 2020, at 10:00 A.M., through WebEx. The WebEx link is https://meetingsamer6. webex.com/meet/amrutha.

All questions shall be submitted in writing to the designated person indicated below. Deadline for submission of questions is July 2nd, 2020, by 4:00 P.M., to Mr. Hari Velkur, Finance, Contracts and Program Management, New York City Department of Transportation, 55 Water Street, 8th Floor, New York, NY 10041, Telephone No. (212) 839-9403, Fax No. (212) 839-4241. Email: hvelkur@dot.nyc.gov.

All Bids must be received by mail or hand delivery before the Bid Due Date, July 10, 2020, no later than 2:00 P.M. Bids should be mailed to:

New York City Department of Transportation Office of the Agency Chief Contracting Officer/Contact Management Unit 55 Water Street, Ground Floor, New York, NY 10041 PIN # 84120QUBR387

Hand Delivered Bids will be accepted ONLY, from 10:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M., on July 10, 2020, ONLY for the Project described below at, Contracts Section:

Office of the Agency Chief Contracting Officer Ground Floor- Bid Window 55 Water Street, New York, NY 10041

WebEx Link will only be provided to Bidders who submits Bids. WebEx link will be emailed to Bidders by end of Friday, July 10th, 2020. No in person viewing of bid opening will be permitted. Bids will be opened

virtually via WebEx only. Bid Opening will be conducted, via WebEx, at 11:00 A.M., on July 13, 2020.

 $\it Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to$ secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time

specified above.
Transportation, Contract Management Unit, 55 Water Street, Ground Floor, New York, NY 10041. (888) 888-8888

SPECIAL MATERIALS

CHANGES IN PERSONNEL

DEPARTMENT	OF CORRECTION
FOR PERTOD	ENDING 04/17/20

			TITLE					
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
SARNO	STEVEN	C	70410	\$85292.0000	RETIRED	NO	03/21/20	072
SIMON	DOMINQUE	Т	51274	\$79665.0000	RESIGNED	YES	03/29/20	072
SIMPSON	QUINSEY	G	70410	\$85292.0000	DECEASED	NO	03/28/20	072
SINGH	VINCENT	Α	92575	\$118347.0000	INCREASE	YES	03/22/20	072
SMITH	SYDNEY	G	60948	\$81403.0000	RETIRED	NO	04/02/20	072
UBINAS	RICARDO		70410	\$52170.0000	RESIGNED	NO	04/01/20	072
VANN	KEVIN	P	70410	\$48371.0000	RESIGNED	NO	04/11/20	072
VILLAFANE	JOSE	Α	81801	\$40089.0000	RETIRED	YES	04/02/20	072
VIRAN	JENNIFER		31164	\$56473.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/09/20	072

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION FOR PERIOD ENDING 04/17/20

NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
VOID	JAMES	E	70410	\$85292.0000	RETIRED	NO	03/28/20	072
WAITERS	ALIFA	K	70410	\$85292.0000	DISMISSED	NO	03/13/20	072
WILSON-KENDALL	MYRNA	E	70410	\$85292.0000	RETIRED	NO	03/20/20	072

MAYORS OFFICE OF CONTRACT SVCS FOR PERIOD ENDING 04/17/20

NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
CHEN	SONNY		05277	\$52000.0000	INCREASE	YES	03/29/20	082
CHIU	WENDY	W	0527A	\$95000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/29/20	082
KABASELE	PATRICK	M	0527A	\$130000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/29/20	082
KELIUOTIS	LISA	S	0527A	\$95000.0000	INCREASE	YES	03/29/20	082

PUBLIC ADVOCATE FOR PERIOD ENDING 04/17/20

			TITLE					
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
KIM	SEUNG	Y	60809	\$100000.0000	RESIGNED	YES	03/29/20	101

CITY COUNCIL FOR PERIOD ENDING 04/17/20

			TITLE					
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
ESTEVEZ	GERALDIN		94074	\$65000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/29/20	102
SOTO	CARLOS		94074	\$45000.0000	RESIGNED	YES	06/22/19	102
SUAREZ	DAVID	М	94074	\$45000.0000	RESIGNED	YES	03/31/20	102
WINSLOW	DAVIS	F	94069	\$78989.0000	RESIGNED	YES	04/11/20	102

DEPARTMENT FOR THE AGING FOR PERIOD ENDING 04/17/20

			TITLE					
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
FERRIS JR	GERARD	W	12158	\$46217.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/03/20	125
HSIAO	LI TANG		52441	\$2.6500	RESIGNED	YES	01/19/20	125
KIM	KATHERIN	Η	12626	\$50078.0000	APPOINTED	YES	12/22/19	125
LIM	DON	J	09749	\$15.0000	RESIGNED	YES	03/05/20	125
LOPEZ	WALTER		09749	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/15/20	125
MONTES	DINA	٧	10033	\$110000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/05/20	125
ROBINSON	JANET	G	52441	\$2.6500	RESIGNED	YES	02/16/20	125
TSAI NEFF	CHIN YUN		52441	\$2.6500	RESIGNED	YES	02/16/20	125
VAN AUKEN	GARY		09749	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/15/20	125
				CULTURAL AF	FAIRS			

FOR PERIOD ENDING 04/17/20

		TITLE					
NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
HOGGARD	LETTIE	56057	\$25.2900	RETIRED	YES	03/11/20	126

FINANCIAL INFO SVCS AGENCY

ABOTSI	PEARL	F	95713	\$110000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/29/20	127
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
			TITLE					
			F	OR PERIOD ENDIN	G 04/17/20			

OFF OF PAYROLL ADMINISTRATION FOR PERIOD ENDING 04/17/20

TITLE

TITLE

NUM SALARY ACTION PROV EFF DATE AGENCY CASTANEDA QUINT ASDRUBAL M 10050 \$120314.0000 RESIGNED YES 01/05/20 131

EQUAL EMPLOY PRACTICES COMM FOR PERIOD ENDING 04/17/20

TITLE

NAME SALARY PROV EFF DATE AGENCY NUM ACTION \$54100.0000 APPOINTED YES 03/29/20 133 TARALLO SAMANTHA

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION

FOR PERIOD ENDING 04/17/20

TITLE

ACTION PROV EFF DATE AGENCY NAME NUM \$62397.0000 APPOINTED YES 03/29/20 134 FRANK GRIFFIN 30086

TAXI & LIMOUSINE COMMISSION

FOR PERIOD ENDING 04/17/20

NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
ARIAS	ANGEL		56058	\$62215.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/29/20	156
AXENOV	DENNIS	Ι	56056	\$16.0400	RESIGNED	YES	04/03/20	156
BOLANO	JORGE	Ι	56056	\$15.5747	APPOINTED	YES	03/29/20	156
DIALLO	AISATOU		30086	\$62397.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/05/20	156
DU	TE		40910	\$54100.0000	RESIGNED	YES	03/29/20	156
GUIOR	SONIA	L	12749	\$45123.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/23/19	156
JAQUEZ	GEANILDA		56056	\$34500.0000	DECREASE	YES	02/02/20	156
KELLY	SHAUN	L	10079	\$106090.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/01/20	156
LUI	DAVID	W	1002C	\$72598.0000	DECEASED	NO	04/03/20	156
LUI	DAVID	W	10124	\$54902.0000	DECEASED	NO	04/03/20	156
MORAN	ANTHONY	W	10079	\$100000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/29/20	156
ROSA	ALEXANDE		56056	\$35510.0000	DECREASE	YES	04/05/20	156
STILES	RODNEY		10053	\$180000.0000	RESIGNED	NO	01/01/20	156
VALDIVIA	EVERS	S	35116	\$45658.0000	RESIGNED	NO	03/31/20	156

OFFICE OF LABOR RELATIONS FOR PERIOD ENDING 04/17/20

			TITIE					
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
CLARK	CHERYL	L	10124	\$58870.0000	RETIRED	NO	04/03/20	214
O'BRIEN	EILEEN	C	56058	\$65000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/29/20	214

HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION

FOR PERIOD ENDING 04/17/20 TITLE

NAME NIIM
 SALARY
 ACTION
 PROV EFF DATE
 AGENCY

 \$63228.0000
 APPOINTED
 YES
 03/29/20
 226
 RIOS JACQUELI E 30087

NYC FIRE PENSION FUND

FOR PERIOD ENDING 04/17/20

TITLE PROV EFF DATE AGENCY NAME NUM SALARY ACTION \$54807.0000 RETIRED ROBATEAU SHEREE M 10251 01/17/20 257

DEPT OF YOUTH & COMM DEV SRVS

FOR PERIOD ENDING 04/17/20

NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
AGNAS	KATHRYN	F	10209	\$15.7500	APPOINTED	YES	04/05/20	261
CRUZ	JOSEPH	R	40562	\$60193.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/05/20	261
GELADZE	MARGARIT	I	40562	\$60193.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/05/20	261
KABIR	KOLI		40562	\$60193.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/05/20	261
KALLINI	SUZAN	Α	12626	\$74880.0000	RETIRED	NO	04/02/20	261
KEMP	COPLEY	E	56099	\$12.0700	RESIGNED	YES	04/15/14	261
MCDONOUGH	REBECCA	S	56058	\$69222.0000	INCREASE	YES	04/05/20	261
MOHAMMED	FATIMA	М	10009	\$68000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/05/20	261
RAI	SONA	S	10009	\$120000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/05/20	261
RIVERA	JOSEPH	R	10009	\$68000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/05/20	261
WANG	YILIN		10009	\$68000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/29/20	261

BOARD OF ELECTION POLL WORKERS

FOR PERIOD ENDING 04/17/20

			701	LEKTOD FUDIN	IG 04/1//20			
			TITLE					
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV		AGENCY
ABRAHAM	ZAKAYAH		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
ABUD PUELLO	MIGUEL	Α	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
ADDISON	TAMMY	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
AJOKU	LEVI	E	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
ALEXANDRE	MICHELE	M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
ALEXIS	LARISSA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
ALVAREZ-WRIGHT	LORRAINE	D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
AMIN	IRAM		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
ANDERSON	SHIRLEY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
ARNETTE	MYASIA	M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
ATHERLEY	SHEFFIEL		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
AUSTIN	NAHALIA	R	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
AUSTIN	SADIQA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
BAER	KELLY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
BAJROVIC	ALI		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
BALDOCK	SAMANTHA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
BALSAMO	JOSEPH	S	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
BAR-CHAIM	RIVKA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
BARNES	ALEX	D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
BARTH	INOCENCI		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
BELL	LATOYA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
BENTFORD	SHARON		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
BERNAL	ABRAHAM		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
BIRADAVOLU	AMEYA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
BISHOP JR	RODERICK	G	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
BLAKE-WINT	LORETTA	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300

BLILA	KABIL	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	MAK	CASSIE	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
BLUGH	ALTHEA	9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	MARTE	JUANITA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
BON-OZUNA	MAYRA E	9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	MATTHEW	MURPHLIN D		\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
BONILLA	KAYLANI	9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	MCCOLLUM	JAHNIECE O	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
BOOTHE BOSTOCK	KATE TRAVIS C	9POLL 9POLL		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20 01/01/20	300 300	MCFARLANE MCMULLEN	LATOYA M ELOISE	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/20 01/01/20	300 300
BOYD	CAROLYN M	9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	MELLOW	DIANA P	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
BRADY	SHARON A	9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	MENDOZA	YANETTE	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
BRANDON	CHANEL C	9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	MITCHELL	IRVING	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
BRATTON	DOMINIQU	9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	MODESTO	MERCEDES B	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
BRAZELL BRIGGS	DENEIL D EBBONY A	9POLL 9POLL		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20 01/01/20	300 300	MORTON	NIESHA N	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/20	300
BROUGHTON	FRANK F	9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	MORUCCI NELSON	CHRISTOP ANGELA C	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20 01/01/20	300 300
BROWER	R A	9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	NELSON	SHERRI P	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
BROWN	TANIA	9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	NEUFFER	SUSAN G	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
BRYANT	TARA R	9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	NICHOLAS	CARROLL J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
BRYCE BUCHANAN	G C CAMILE C	9POLL 9POLL		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20 01/01/20	300 300	NKWOR	JOAN	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
BUTLER	DAVON	9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	NKWOR ORELLANA	JUDITH E ISABEL	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/20 01/01/20	300 300
BUTLER	JAMES	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	ORTIZ	EVELYN	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
CADILLO	MAURICIA	9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	PADILLO	AIXA M		\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
CAMPBELL	KAREEM A	9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	PARSONS	DIONNE E	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
CAO CARR	YISHENG KATHLEEN	9POLL 9POLL		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/20 01/01/20	300 300	PARSONS	MARGARIT	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
CARRASCO	RODOLFO T	9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	PAULING PEREZ	SELJEANA M EMILY L	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/20 01/01/20	300 300
		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	42.000			02/02/20		PETERSON	VALERIE T	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
		BOAR	D OF ELECTION P	OLL WORKERS	5			PILGRIM	MICHAEL W	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
			R PERIOD ENDING	04/17/20				POON	SABRINA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
NAME		TITLE	CAT.ADV	A CTTOM	PROV	משגע מממ	YCENOA	RAMIREZ	JESSICA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
NAME CELESTIN	JENNA	9POLL	\$ALARY \$1.0000	ACTION APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	RAMOS	DAMIAN	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
CHAKROBARTY	RATAN K	9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	RASPAOLO RATKEVICH	BRIGIDA R RENA	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/20 01/01/20	300 300
CHICAIZA	HUGO F	9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	REESE	CHARLES D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
CLARKE	OREATH A	9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	RIVERA	PRINCESS	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
COLLAZO CORDERO	LISA M CIRO L	9POLL 9POLL		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20 01/01/20	300 300	RIVERA	TABITHA A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
CRISCITIELLO	FRANK E	9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300				D 00 000	DOT # ***			
DAMATO	MARY	9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300				D OF ELECTION R PERIOD ENDIN		5		
DAVIS	TIFFANY N	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300			TITLE	Y LEVION PUNIT	· ∪ 1/1/4U			
DIAZ	MARCO A	9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
DIX DOLINAR	DONALD D	9POLL 9POLL		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20 01/01/20	300 300	ROBERTS-ROBLES	JOEL E	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
DONG	JOHN F MICHAEL	9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	ROBINSON	CARRIE A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
DUAH	HAMICA S	9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	RODRIGUEZ	CECILIA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
EDWARDS	JEFFREY L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	RODRIGUEZ RODRIGUEZ	DESTINY C	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20 01/01/20	300 300
EDWARDS	MAURICE W	9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	RODRIGUEZ	TIMOTEO	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
EDWARDS	WILLIAM	9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	ROSADO	ANN M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
ELIAS FADAMIRO	VERONICA J ABIODUN O	9POLL 9POLL		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20 01/01/20	300 300	ROSADO	LYDIA I	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
FALZOI	JILL	9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	ROSARIO	LUPE Y	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
FARRUGGIO HECKL		9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	ROSS	DORA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/20 01/01/20	300 300
FETUS	CHANTAL	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	ROYAL RUTLEDGE	DORIS A DENISE	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
FINIGAN	AUSTIN T	9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	SANTIAGO	DOMINIQU J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
FORRESTER FOTHERGILL	AVIAN S LISA R	9POLL 9POLL		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20 01/01/20	300 300	SIBDHANNIE	WHIDDON	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
FOUROUET	JASMINE	9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	SIERRA	MARISOL	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
FOURQUET	LUZ N	9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	SMITH	TANEISHA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
FRYE	LATANYA C	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	SMITH SOLARES	TIFFANY S ALEXANDR	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/20 01/01/20	300 300
GENAO	DIANA	9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	STERN	EMILY	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
GOODLUCK GORDON	ELECKTRA ANNETTE M	9POLL 9POLL		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20 01/01/20	300 300	SUBRATIE	NELIZA N	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
GRAVES	TYWANA	9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	TACURI	EVELYN	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
GREEN	PRECIOUS E	9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	TATUM	TAMMARA M		\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
GUCCIONE	JESSICA	9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	TEJADA DEBORA	MELANIA Y MARISOL		\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
HARPER	CRYSTAL K	9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	TEJEDA TITRE	JOY	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20 01/01/20	300 300
HARRIS HARRIS	CHISA DENISE A	9POLL 9POLL		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/20 01/01/20	300 300	TORRES	R D		\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
HAYNES	PORTIA	9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	TOYLOY	MELANIE D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
HENNEDY	GEORGE	9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	TURPIN	CHRISTOP E		\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
HENRY	DEVON T	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	VASQUEZ	VERONICA M		\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
HENRY	TONI-ANN	9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	VEGA VELEZ JR	ASHLEY BERNARDO	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/20 01/01/20	300 300
HERMAN HERRERA	AIMEE D FAVIOLA	9POLL 9POLL		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/20 01/01/20	300 300	VILDRIA	JULIO C		\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
HILL	DSHELL	9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	VINES	SIMONE J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
HINDS	ANDREW I	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	WALKER	NAIM M		\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
HOWARD	PATRICIA	9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	WALLACE WALTERS	JANIEL S JOAN R	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/20 01/01/20	300 300
HYE HYMAN	ALEXANDE J EVE D	9POLL		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/20	300 300	WASHINGTON	LINNEA P	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
HYMAN ISAAC	EVE D PRETTY F	9POLL 9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20 01/01/20	300	WATKINS	SHAKISHA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
JACKSON	DENISE	9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	WATTS	DENASIA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
JENNINGS	SHAUNTA L	9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	WENKER	MARILYN J		\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
					_			WHITE	MELANIE A		\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
			D OF ELECTION P		5			WHITLEY WIEDERHOLD	Q T MELANIE A	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20 01/01/20	300 300
		FO TITLE	R PERIOD ENDING	04/1//2U				WILLARD	MARGARET J		\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY	WILLIAMS	DELESSIA A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
JOHNSON	WAYDELL	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	WILLIAMS	FANTASIA U	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
JONES	ROBIN M	9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	WILLIAMS	FRANCIS M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
KAZARENKO	SIMON	9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	WILLIAMS WILLIAMS	KAY ANN M TAMESHA S	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/20 01/01/20	300 300
KEITZ KERASOTIS	CINDY STEPHEN	9POLL 9POLL		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20 01/01/20	300 300	WILLIAMS	VANEE-KE	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
KHY	LEAKENA	9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	WRIGHT	DEWELL	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
KING	LILLIAN	9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300							•	
KIRKLAND	DENISE L	9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300				D OF ELECTION		3		
KOVER	MOLLY M	9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300				R PERIOD ENDIN	IG U4/17/20			
LAGO LEDESMA	IRIS M WENDY A	9POLL 9POLL		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/20 01/01/20	300 300	NAME		TITLE	SALARY	ACTION	₽₽∩™	EFF DATE	AGENCY
LEWIS	KEVIN J	9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	YEPES	CARMEN	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
LEZEAU	ERNST	9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	YOUNG	SABRINA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
LOPEZ	MADELINE	9POLL		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	ZARZUELA	LILIANA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
LOUIS	NATHANAE L	9POLL		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300	ZHENG	HUA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
MADDID					YKS	01/01/20	300	ZOROVICH	CLARA A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
MADRID	ENRICO J	9POLL	\$1.0000	AFFOINIED	120	,,									

		F	JEENS COMMUNITY OR PERIOD ENDING							F	MMUNITY COLLEGE OR PERIOD ENDIN)		
NAME		TITLE	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY	NAME		TITLE	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	FFF DATE	AGEN
GASKA	MEGHAN A	56056	\$39000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/29/20	440	BARBER BISTA	LINDA M DEEPTI	04804 10102	\$50726.0000 \$15.6100	INCREASE APPOINTED	NO YES	04/01/20 03/16/20	469 469
			COMMUNITY COLLEC	GE (BRONX)				CHANDLER	LINDA L	04605	\$75.7725	APPOINTED	YES	03/10/20	469
		FITLE	OR PERIOD ENDING	3 04/17/20				CHUANG ERWIN	KAI-CHUN MEI-LI	04606 10102	\$3.4155 \$15.6100	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	03/01/20	469 469
NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY	FLORES	MARISELA	10102	\$15.6100	APPOINTED	YES	03/16/20 03/02/20	469
ALVAREZ	ANGEL	04017	\$40068.0000	RESIGNED	YES	12/02/18	463	GARAFOLA	ANTHONY	04294	\$44.3245	APPOINTED	YES	03/29/20	469
BALLEISEN COLON	ELLEN JACK	04097 04841	\$121852.0000 \$31320.0000	RETIRED RESIGNED	YES NO	01/07/20 04/02/20	463 463	HUANG KAZI	YAO ADNAN RA	10102 10102	\$17.0000 \$17.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	02/25/20 02/25/20	469 469
DE LA HOZ	JAIME	04802	\$43577.0000	DECEASED	NO	03/23/20	463	LICHTENSTEIGER	ELLEN M	10102	\$15.6100	APPOINTED	YES	03/16/20	469
ESTEVEZ LOPEZ	ULISES R ANJULI	10101 10102		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	03/10/20 03/16/20	463 463	MARINEZ MCCORMACK	LUISANNY GEORGE H	10102 04687	\$15.6100 \$52.7100	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	03/20/20 01/31/18	469 469
MCFARLANE	TANISHA	04688	\$44.6900	APPOINTED	YES	01/18/20	463	MENDEZ	ANA L	04689	\$44.6900	APPOINTED	YES	03/03/20	469
RAWLS ROSA FERNANDEZ	SHANELL JEREMY	04687 10101		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/02/20 03/11/20	463 463	PIERCE RIVERA	KAREN N DIANA	04625 04625	\$40.0000 \$38.1200	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	03/24/20 03/06/20	469 469
SANCHEZ	DALIA	10101	\$15.6100	APPOINTED	YES	03/11/20	463	RIVERA	VIVIAN K	04689	\$44.6900	APPOINTED	YES	03/03/20	469
TALUKDAR	ARIF	04099	\$87762.0000	DECEASED	YES	04/01/20	463	ROSENTHAL	WILLIAM E	04024	\$100211.0000	RESIGNED	YES	09/01/18	469
NATKINS	ALEXANDE L	04861	\$32585.0000	RESIGNED	YES	03/29/20	463	ROSENTHAL SANCHEZ	WILLIAM E CARLY J	04686 04294	\$52.5500 \$111.7200	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/31/18 03/01/20	469 469
			MUNITY COLLEGE OR PERIOD ENDING	(QUEENSBORO) G 04/17/20				SCHRYNEMAKERS STERNBACH	EMILY E SCOTT	04689 04608	\$42.9500 \$2.7930	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	03/03/20 03/01/20	469 469
IAMP		TITLE	CATADV	» CTTON	DDOW	שתגת ששש	A CENCY			ושת	DADTMENT OF FOU	CATTON ADMI	π		
LERS	ELLEN B	NUM 04601	\$29.4200	ACTION APPOINTED	YES	02/29/20	AGENCY 464				PARTMENT OF EDU OR PERIOD ENDIN		N		
ARMSTRONG	DANIEL R	04607	\$84.4800	APPOINTED	YES	03/20/20	464	l		TITLE					
CHOI FERENTINO	JINHEE CHRISTOP L	04058 04099	\$47733.0000 \$66187.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES	03/29/20 03/28/20	464 464	NAME ABDUL-MUHAYMIN	KALIMAH	NUM 60888	\$37413.0000	ACTION APPOINTED	PROV	03/29/20	AGEN 740
VOGEL	ROSANNE D	04608	\$111.2640	APPOINTED	YES	03/29/20	464	ARNALDI	MARIA V	54503	\$35634.0000	RETIRED	YES	03/07/20	740
WARD	BARRINGT	90702	\$290.0000	RETIRED	YES	04/11/20	464	AZEEM BARCIA	SYED R ASHLEY	10050 56057	\$181000.0000 \$38235.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	03/29/20 01/31/20	740 740
		CO	MMUNITY COLLEGE	(KINGSBORO)				BARRIOS	PATRICIA A	54483	\$48803.0000	INCREASE	NO	02/14/20	740
			OR PERIOD ENDING	3 04/17/20				BENJAMIN	DEVIN E	56057	\$43968.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/29/20	740
NAME		TITLE	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY	BENNETT BRANDARIZ	SHYQUANA ERIC	56056 21215	\$38000.0000 \$82097.0000	APPOINTED RETIRED	YES NO	03/10/20 04/07/20	740 740
HALFIN	KATHIE	04294	\$69.8250	APPOINTED	YES	03/01/20	465	BROMLEY	STACEY	60888	\$37413.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/29/20	740
INDELICATO PANAZZOLO	JAMES CLAIRE	04689 04689		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	03/03/20 03/03/20	465 465	CAPOLONGO CARDINALE	UMBERTO AMY L	54513 51221	\$42318.0000 \$71400.0000	RETIRED APPOINTED	YES	04/03/20 03/17/20	740 740
PATRICK	GAYLE	10102	\$15.6100	RESIGNED	YES	04/05/20	465	CASTELLAR	GUSTAVO	60888	\$37413.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/29/20	740
PEREZ	RACHEL	10102	\$15.6100	RESIGNED	YES	04/05/20	465	CHAIKEN	MELVIN	10026	\$140420.0000	INCREASE	NO	02/02/20	740
SERRANO	OMAR	04626	\$56.1000	APPOINTED	YES	02/18/20	465	CHATERPAUL COX	PRAIMWAT P AUDREY A	60888 1263A	\$37413.0000 \$92359.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE	YES	03/29/20 02/18/20	740 740
			MMUNITY COLLEGE	(MANHATTAN)				CRUZ	JOHN D	10026	\$115604.0000	INCREASE	NO	02/02/20	740
		F: TITLE	OR PERIOD ENDING	3 04/17/20				DARBOUZE DAVIS	CHERYL ELIZABET	54504 54503	\$37495.0000 \$30425.0000	RETIRED APPOINTED	YES	03/18/20 02/09/20	740 740
NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY	DUFFY	MICHAEL M	B0087	\$90093.0000	APPOINTED	YES	02/09/20	740
ADESMAN	ALEXANDE	04293		APPOINTED	YES	03/15/20	466	ELDOMYATI	JASMINE	51221	\$71400.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/17/20	740
BAMPARAMOS BARRY	VASILEIO DIAMILAT	10102 10102		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	03/09/20 03/09/20	466 466			DE	PARTMENT OF EDU	CATION ADMI	1		
CALDERON	NELSON R	04294	\$32.9163	APPOINTED	YES	03/15/20	466			F	OR PERIOD ENDIN				
CARDENAS CASEY	PIEDAD JENNIFER A	10102 04625	\$21.4200 \$42.0000	RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	12/28/18 03/19/20	466 466	NAME		TITLE	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	FFF DATE	AGEN
ENRICO	MARIA	04605	\$102.4406	APPOINTED	YES	03/15/20	466	FERRELL	KERRY J	B0087	\$90093.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/01/20	740
ERNST	CHRISTIN ROYAL B	04625 04294		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	03/28/20	466	FIGUEROA	DOLLY	40561 54511	\$47754.0000 \$53390.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/01/20 04/03/20	740
FISHER FUNG FENG	KELVIN B	10102	\$104.3100 \$15.6100	APPOINTED	YES	03/15/20 03/09/20	466 466	FOULKE JR FUNARO	RICHARD E MICHAEL A	60888	\$37413.0000	RETIRED APPOINTED	YES	04/03/20	740 740
GAUGHAN	ELIZABET H	10102		APPOINTED	YES	03/09/20	466	GINNIS	EROULIA	51221	\$75166.0000	INCREASE	YES	03/21/20	740
JOSSE KRUMREI	TEJASHWI MARY K	10102 04625		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	03/10/20 02/03/20	466 466	GITTENS GONZALEZ	TERRENCE T	56058 56058	\$53961.0000 \$62055.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	02/23/20 04/02/20	740 740
LAMBERT	JAMISHA N	04861	\$16.8100	RESIGNED	YES	09/01/19	466	GOODMAN	SUZANNE S	50910	\$71923.0000	RETIRED	YES	04/01/20	740
LEE MERCADO JR.	JASON CARLOS A	04601 04862	\$29.3800 \$37364.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES	03/16/20 01/07/19	466 466	GRAMLICH GUIRGIS	DANIEL C REHAM S	B0087 60888	\$90093.0000 \$37413.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	04/05/20 03/29/20	740 740
MESSAM-MCCALMAN		10102	\$13.7700	RESIGNED	YES	05/08/18	466	HALL	NYRVA	1003B	\$82470.0000	RESIGNED	YES	04/06/20	
MILLER	BURT M	04604	\$36.2800	APPOINTED	YES	03/09/20	466	HENDRIX	SYMMONE	56057	\$38235.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/08/20	740
MUKHOPADHYAY	SUKANT	04844	\$47030.0000	TRANSFER	NO	03/29/20	466	HEREDIA ILBOUDO	MIRTHA MAKOUSSE B	60888 B0087	\$37413.0000 \$99102.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	03/29/20 04/05/20	740 740
			MMUNITY COLLEGE					ISUFI	NEREIDA	12158	\$57643.0000	RESIGNED	NO	03/23/20	740
		FO TITLE	OR PERIOD ENDING	3 04/17/20				JAMIU JANI	OLOJEDE O SAMBAVI	60888 56057	\$37413.0000 \$46605.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES	03/29/20 04/05/20	740 740
NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY	JEN	MICHAEL	B0087	\$80473.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/31/20	740
NEWMAN	JOY C	04625	\$47.3100	APPOINTED	YES	03/25/20	466	JOHNSON	PATRICE D	51221	\$75166.0000	INCREASE	YES	03/11/20	740
NOBBS REIS	MYCHELE A STEVEN	10102 04097	\$15.3000 \$133676.0000	RESIGNED RETIRED	YES	02/21/19 03/23/20	466 466	JONES JONES	MARTHA STEVIE L	56057 13621	\$48365.0000 \$51233.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES NO	03/08/20 04/05/20	740 740
RODNEY	MARK	04862	\$38922.0000	RETIRED	YES	03/23/20	466	KANE	ADAM G	B0087	\$99102.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/05/20	740
RODRIGUEZ SADEQUEE	FANNY M SHARMIN I	04294 04293		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	03/29/20 03/29/20	466 466	KEITH JR KHAN	MICHAEL A KAMRAN	13631 95714	\$97011.0000 \$160000.0000	RESIGNED APPOINTED	NO YES	04/05/20 04/05/20	740 740
SADEQUEE SANTANA		10102		APPOINTED	YES	03/29/20 03/13/20	466	LEE	GRACE	56058	\$62055.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/05/20 03/31/20	740
SHAW	MELISSA D	04625	\$47.3100	APPOINTED	YES	03/19/20	466	LEPARD	NICOLE L	51222	\$75166.0000	INCREASE	NO	11/03/19	740
SMIRNOV STRACKE	KIRA LOUISE E	04625 04625		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	03/28/20 04/01/20	466 466	LOMBARDO-LARUSS OSCAR	TONI ANN AUDREY	34196 56057	\$68373.0000 \$43968.0000	RETIRED APPOINTED	YES	04/01/20 03/08/20	740 740
TAYLOR	KATHERIN A			APPOINTED	YES	03/21/20	466	PATEL	DARSHAN A	1262C	\$70370.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/05/20	740
			CHMU CESTERS -	OPPICE				PEREZ	ROBERTO D	10245	\$162000.0000	INCREASE	YES	01/15/20	740
		F	CUNY CENTRAL OR PERIOD ENDING					PLAISIR RADICE	JACKI JOSEPH M	60888 91926	\$37413.0000 \$288.7500	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	03/29/20 03/29/20	740 740
		TITLE						RAZA	AMBER	56056	\$32440.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/26/20	740
NAME CARUSO	VERONICA	NUM 04813	\$75000.0000	ACTION INCREASE	PROV	03/26/20	AGENCY 467	RODRIGUEZ ROUSSEAU	IXIA FARAH-LI	56058 B0087	\$62055.0000 \$85000.0000	RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	03/04/20 04/01/20	740 740
CARUSO RATLIFF	JEFFREY D			INCREASE		03/26/20 02/13/20		SACKS	KATHERIN M	B0087 B0087	\$85000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/01/20 04/05/20	740
								SALDANA	DAIHANA	56057	\$43968.0000	RESIGNED	YES	03/16/20	740
			OMMUNITY COLLEGE OR PERIOD ENDING					SAMLALL SCHWENKER	SABRINA ANNE	56057 10080	\$38235.0000 \$114836.0000	RESIGNED INCREASE	YES	03/16/20 02/19/20	740 740
		TITLE	OV LEVIOR PUNTING	2 01/11/4U				SHIVAKUMAR	KANDASAM R	1262D	\$114836.0000	RETIRED	NO	03/21/20	
NAME	CAUL	NUM	SALARY	ACTION		EFF DATE		SILBER	ADINA L	51221	\$75166.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/01/20	740
BRODMAN COELLO	SAUL H DAVID T	04294 04877	\$139.0800 \$79677.0000	RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	03/29/20 03/12/20	468 468	SINGH SMITH	LINDA AMANDA I	50910 40562	\$71923.0000 \$83500.0000	RETIRED INCREASE	YES	04/01/20 01/05/20	740 740
	MAYA M	04802	\$30087.0000	TERMINATED	YES	07/25/17	468	SPAAN	VERA M	56058	\$72100.0000	RESIGNED	YES	03/22/20	740
MCCULLERS	MAIA M														
	RAFAEL J MARISSA	04688 04293	\$44.6900	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/21/20 03/01/20	468 468	STEINFELD STYER	MOLLY A NATHANIE E	13243 54747	\$110419.0000 \$89000.0000	INCREASE APPOINTED	YES	11/21/19 03/22/20	740

2472							THE	CIT
TANG	JAPECK		10050	\$109137.0000	PROMOTED	NO	01/10/20	740
TAYMES	GEABNIR		56057	\$43968.0000	RESIGNED	YES	03/22/20	740
THOMAS	ASIA	N	56057	\$43968.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/29/20	740
TRAJANO	ROLAND		51221	\$69518.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/29/20	740
			DEI	PARTMENT OF EDU	CATION ADMIN			
			F(TITLE	OR PERIOD ENDIN	IG 04/17/20			
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION		EFF DATE	AGENCY
TROUPE	CAROLYN	P	10251	\$50860.0000	RETIRED	NO	01/31/20	740
/ILLALOBOS QUIN			60888	\$37413.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/29/20	740
/INCIGUERRA VINNINGHAM-HYPP	GIANCARL	М	82901 10022	\$125000.0000 \$98650.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES NO	03/29/20 03/08/20	740 740
WRIGHT JR	WALTER	F	91915	\$369.5300	RETIRED	NO	04/02/20	740
WYNDER	DOLORES	•	60888	\$55364.0000	DECEASED	NO	03/10/20	740
YEE	BARBARA		1006B	\$94459.0000	PROMOTED	NO	08/14/19	740
ZHANG	XIAONING		1262C	\$70371.0000	RESIGNED	NO	03/19/20	740
ZHANG	YINI		B0087	\$99102.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/05/20	740
ZHOU	CHRISTIN		12750	\$45644.0000	RESIGNED	YES	04/05/20	740
			P/	DEPARTMENT OF OR PERIOD ENDIN				
			TITLE	OR PERIOD ENDIN	IG 04/1//20			
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION		EFF DATE	AGENCY
HOUSER	WILLIAM	H	51810	\$70039.0000	RETIRED	NO	04/04/20	781
JONES MARTIN	GAIL ZELZAH	A	10029 51810	\$92513.0000 \$58661.0000	DECEASED DECEASED	NO NO	03/26/20 04/04/20	781 781
MARTIN NANTON	ZELZAH SENTWALI	g	91325	\$80784.0000	INCREASE	NO	04/04/20	781
NANTON NANTON	SENTWALI		90702	\$290.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/08/20	781
SIMMONS	JACQUELI	-	51860	\$79135.0000	RETIRED	NO	04/02/20	781
							, ~=, 20	
				SING PRESERVATI OR PERIOD ENDIN				
NAME			TITLE	CATADY	3 CTTON	יזסקק	השנת ססס	y Christen
NAME ALEXANDER	LIZAR	D	NUM 56058	\$62215.0000	ACTION APPOINTED	YES	03/29/20	AGENCY 806
ARGYLE	CHERYL	ם	10124	\$51511.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/05/20	806
CELIK	ERSIN		13632	\$94244.0000	APPOINTED	NO	02/09/20	806
CRUZ	NATHANIE		56057	\$38333.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/05/20	806
CUNNINGHAM	SHELDON	E	10124	\$56798.0000	APPOINTED	NO	03/29/20	806
ESTEPAN	AIDA	М	1002F	\$111994.0000	RETIRED	NO	03/17/20	806
ESTEPAN	AIDA	М	12627	\$66464.0000	RETIRED	NO	03/17/20	806
JAVIER	MARIEL	J	56057	\$38333.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/05/20	806
LI MENDEZ	YAO MING		13632	\$94244.0000	APPOINTED	NO YES	02/09/20	806 806
MASELLA	KASANDRA JOSEPH	F	56057 56058	\$38333.0000 \$54100.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	03/29/20 04/05/20	806
NELSON	KYYON	P	1002D	\$100000.0000	RESIGNED	NO	03/27/20	806
RADA	DANIEL	E	13632	\$94244.0000	APPOINTED	NO	02/09/20	806
SAAD	LYNA		22508	\$74650.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/05/20	806
SAAD	LYNA		22508	\$74650.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/06/20	806
				SING PRESERVATI				
			F(TITLE	OR PERIOD ENDIN	IG 04/17/20			
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION		EFF DATE	AGENCY
SHEIKH	SAJIDA	N	13632	\$94244.0000	APPOINTED	NO	02/09/20	806
SONI	JITENDRA	В	8300B	\$89355.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/01/20	806
SOSA SOUMAHORO-ALI	STEPHANI NOKONYON	м	95566 31167	\$90000.0000 \$58710.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES	03/29/20 03/29/20	806 806
STRACKMAN	BEVERLY	P	95554	\$160000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/29/20	806
TAUBER	LACEY	s	22122	* .	RESIGNED	NO	04/01/20	806
THOMAS	DESIREE	-	22507	\$92700.0000	RESIGNED	YES	03/26/20	806
WELCH	SWADINE	S	10124	\$56798.0000	APPOINTED	NO	03/29/20	806
ZASEDATEL	JULIA		8300B	\$124851.0000	PROMOTED	NO	02/16/20	806
			_	DEPARTMENT OF				
			TITLE	OR PERIOD ENDIN				
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION		EFF DATE	AGENCY
AMIN	SYED	М	31622	\$65087.0000		YES	03/18/20	810
BAILYN BAYRAM	ANDREW	М	31169 31622	\$48650.0000	RESIGNED	YES	03/22/20 03/29/20	810 810
BOCRA	METE GINA	L	10004	\$61800.0000 \$180250.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/29/20	810
BUDLONG	DIOMEDES		31622	\$63654.0000		YES	1. 1.	810
CAPO	PETER		31629	\$70161.0000	INCREASE		03/29/20	810
CHAVIS	GENINE		10251	\$46019.0000		NO	03/29/20	810
DAVID	ELLIS		31643	\$80400.0000	INCREASE	YES		810
HENNESSY	DOMINIC		31622	\$80400.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/29/20	810
HOFFMAN	EMILY		10015	\$160000.0000	INCREASE	NO	02/02/20	810
JACKSON	LAURA		31622	\$70161.0000	INCREASE	YES		810
JUDGE LEUNG	JOSEPH KWOK		31622 20215	\$70161.0000 \$103220.0000		YES NO	03/29/20 04/04/20	810 810
MCAULIFFE	ROBERT	D		\$70161.0000	INCREASE	YES		810
NARDI	ELISA	_	10251	\$41848.0000		NO	11/24/19	810
NUZZO	STEPHEN		54748	\$80000.0000	INCREASE		03/29/20	810
PENNY	KEITH	В	31105	\$47705.0000	RESIGNED	NO	03/31/20	810
SANCHEZ	ANTHONY		31622	\$70161.0000			03/29/20	810
SAPIENZA	ANTHONY		31622	\$74061.0000		YES	04/01/20	810
SCHULER	THOMAS	٧		\$80400.0000	INCREASE	YES	03/29/20	810
SHAPIRO	JEFFREY		31676	\$77625.0000		YES	04/04/20	810
THOMPSON		В		\$70161.0000	INCREASE	YES		810
VAR WARREN	ASAD ALDOMETR		31622 22405	\$70161.0000 \$71921.0000	INCREASE TERMINATED		03/29/20 03/27/20	810 810
				T OF HEALTH/ME			•	
				OR PERIOD ENDIN				
			m T m T T					

TITLE

NUM

95950

TRACY B 10069 NICOLE B 10028

LASHAWNA K 56056

CATHERIN

NAME

BEACH

AGERTON ANDERSEN ACTION

\$153013.0000 INCREASE \$92000.0000 INCREASE

\$98000.0000 INCREASE

\$42191.0000 RESIGNED

PROV EFF DATE AGENCY

NO 03/29/20 816 YES 03/15/20 816

YES 03/22/20 816

YES 03/31/20 816

BERRIOS	SAMANTHA	L	21849	\$70349.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/05/20	816
BOROVINOV	VALENTIN		91769	\$441.2800	RETIRED	NO	04/01/20	816
BURNS	REBECCA	J	10209	\$19.9000	RESIGNED	YES	03/29/20	816
BUSTILLOS	JOSE	L	30086	\$65000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/31/20	816
CABRERA-SOSTRE	EVELYN		10251	\$51348.0000	RETIRED	NO	04/01/20	816
CHAPPELLE	SHEILA		10251	\$42242.0000	DECEASED	NO	04/02/20	816
CHATURVEDI	VISHNU	P	13402	\$165000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/05/20	816
CHEUNG	JANET	K	21512	\$48792.0000	RESIGNED	NO	04/11/20	816
CHEUNG	RICHARD		40561	\$60000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/29/20	816
CHOWDHURY	FAZLUL		51181	\$65824.0000	RETIRED	NO	04/02/20	816
COLEMAN	MIRIAM		51191	\$56817.0000	RETIRED	NO	04/02/20	816
COLON	MADELEIN		51110	\$81040.0000	RETIRED	NO	04/01/20	816
CURRAN	MATTHEW	R	10209	\$19.9000	RESIGNED	YES	03/29/20	816
DEADY	DONNA	M	51191	\$54228.0000	RESIGNED	NO	04/01/20	816
DECAUL	NEKEISHA	Т	10251	\$42745.0000	RESIGNED	NO	04/02/20	816
DENENBERG	ANNE	М	21744	\$84301.0000	INCREASE	YES	08/18/19	816
DHANJAL	AMANDEEP	K	31215	\$54377.0000	INCREASE	YES	03/25/20	816
DOUGLAS	GILBERT		90510	\$47991.0000	RETIRED	NO	02/24/20	816
FELIX	ELLA	C	31215	\$45722.0000	RESIGNED	YES	04/03/20	816
FLORES	NAOMI		51191	\$45070.0000	RETIRED	NO	03/31/20	816
GNANAPRAGASAM	RUPA	D	10124	\$64840.0000	RETIRED	NO	04/01/20	816
GOLDEN	ELIZABET	H	21849	\$55098.0000	RESIGNED	YES	04/09/20	816
GUERRA	MARTHA		51195	\$24.6900	RETIRED	NO	04/01/20	816
GUO	LINDA	Х	51008	\$76174.0000	RETIRED	YES	04/02/20	816
HANSON	CORY	C	31215	\$52580.0000	APPOINTED	YES	02/02/20	816
HERNANDEZ	ANTHONY	N	5100B	\$34.7300	RESIGNED	YES	02/04/20	816
HOSSAIN	MD	M	31215	\$54377.0000	RESIGNED	YES	04/04/20	816
HOUSTON	ROBIN		10251	\$49621.0000	RETIRED	NO	04/01/20	816
HOWARD	MARILYN	М	51022	\$35.0200	DECEASED	NO	04/04/20	816
HUDA	MIRZA	В	13632	\$59.4200	DECEASED	NO	03/29/20	816
LAYCOCK	CONNIE	C	21849	\$97850.0000	RESIGNED	YES	04/03/20	816
LEI	BIN	C	40510	\$64415.0000	APPOINTED	NO	04/05/20	816
LIN	SHANG WE		56058	\$62215.0000	RESIGNED	YES	03/29/20	816
MEIKLE	SHERI-LY		51110	\$67333.0000	RETIRED	NO	03/20/20	816
MEJIA	REYNA		51191	\$60230.0000	RETIRED	NO	04/01/20	816
MELENDEZ	MARISOL		52633	\$73027.0000	RESIGNED	YES	03/24/20	816
MEMON	SAMIR	Α	51197	\$71000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/29/20	816
MERINO	MATTHEW		13620	\$40990.0000	APPOINTED	NO	04/05/20	816
MORAES	AURORA	Z	21744	\$84301.0000	INCREASE	YES	03/22/20	816
MOSLEY	SHANILLE	U	91212	\$39963.0000	APPOINTED	NO	04/05/20	816
NG	PATRICK		56058	\$66000.0000	RESIGNED	YES	03/15/20	816
NICOLAS	RENEE	E	21744	\$84301.0000	INCREASE	YES	04/05/20	816
PATRIS	DONNA	A	1002C	\$74049.0000	INCREASE	NO	01/12/20	816
PAYNE	TONI	D	52613	\$64000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/29/20	816
PEREZ	EMMANUEL		56058	\$58000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/29/20	816
PEREZ	KARIN	A	83052	\$60000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/29/20	816
PHANORD	LUSTA		1002D	\$100000.0000	APPOINTED	NO	03/29/20	816
			DEF	T OF HEALTH/ME	NTAL HYGIENE			

\$70249 0000 ADDOTNOOD VEG 04/05/20 016

FOR PERIOD ENDING 04/17/20

			TITLE					
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
ROBINSON	MONIQUE	G	21514	\$70000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/05/20	816
SALEB	MERIET	Y	51191	\$44960.0000	INCREASE	YES	03/15/20	816
SALEH	SABINA	M	5100C	\$83555.0000	RESIGNED	NO	03/31/20	816
SHAFF	JAIMIE	R	21744	\$97138.0000	INCREASE	YES	03/29/20	816
SHUSTER	YELENA		13631	\$106104.0000	RETIRED	NO	04/01/20	816
SUN	TRACY	C	52613	\$64000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/05/20	816

LATE NOTICE

OFFICE OF LABOR RELATIONS

DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN AND MANAGEMENT BENEFITS FUND

■ SOLICITATION

 $Services\ (other\ than\ human\ services)$

PHARMACY BENEFITS MANAGER SERVICES - Negotiated Acquisition - Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN#0220N0006 - Due 6-22-20 at $4:30\ P.M.$

Negotiated Acquisition, for pharmacy benefits manager services, for the pica program, for City of New York employees and non-medicare retirees, and their dependents.

 $\it Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to$ secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Office of Labor Relations, 22 Cortlandt Street, New York, NY 10007. Elizabeth Krupa (212) 306-7646; Fax: (212) 306-7376; ekrupa@nyceplans.org